. Page 1 of 1

Matilda Sanders L Q RQG!NAE

From: Weiner, Alissa [aweiner@ngnlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 10:30 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Vickie Penick; gderemer@uswatercorp.com; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Armstrong,
Brian

Subject: Letter to Bayo

Attachments: letterBayo05-26-2006.pdf, Holiday Utiiity Fictitious name.pdf

If you have any questions about the attached items, please contact Alissa Weiner at 850-224-4070.
Thank you,

Alissa Weiner

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
850-224-4070
aweiner@ngn-tally.com
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TALLAHASSEE Nab Ors TAMPA
Suite 200 * * The Pointe, Suite 1060
1500 Mahan Drive 1 1 l l ; 2502 Rocky Point Drive
Tampa, Florida 33607

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 .
(850) 224-4070 Tel N]_ Cke r S O n (813) 281-2222 Tel
(850) 224-4073 Fax PA. (813) 281-0129 Fax

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

May 26, 2006

By Electronic And Regular Mail
Blanca Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 030458-WU: Amended And Restated Application For Transfer Of Majority
Organizational Control And Amendment To Certificate

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in this docket is a copy of the fictitious name certificate to be filed by
Holiday in the above referenced docket. Please do not hesitate to call me if there is any question
regarding this document. This filing is made pursuant to the requirement stated in Commission
Order No. PSC-06-0380-FOF-WU issued May 8, 2006. Please date stamp and return to me the
copy of this letter in the enclosed postage prepaid, self addressed envelope provided herewith.

Very truly yours,

cc: Joe Richards
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